
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE  
ROWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

July 9, 2001 – 9:00 AM  
J. NEWTON COHEN SR. ROOM, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

 
Present:  Steve Blount, Chairman 

Gus Andrews, Vice-Chairman 
Arnold Chamberlain, Member 

Frank Tadlock, Member 
Leda Belk, Member 

 
The County Manager, the Clerk to the Board, the County Attorney and the 
Finance Director were also present. 
 
Chairman Blount called the meeting to order at 9:05 am.   
 
Commissioner Chamberlain provided the Invocation and Commissioner Belk 
led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: 
 

• Chairman Blount requested to add discussion on recent resolutions 
received for possible approval. 

• Commissioner Belk requested to add notifying citizens about tax 
increases in fire districts. 

• Commissioner Andrews requested to add correspondence he had 
received concerning taxing on billboards. 

• Commissioner Chamberlain requested to add discussion on old 
business. 

 
COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Belk stated that she had been asked by the Board to meet with 
the Sheriff concerning the LLEBG (Local Law Enforcement Block Grant). 
Commissioner Belk continued by saying the grant would be written 

 1



requesting a facility security specialist to work with the schools and all 
county buildings to ensure that plans are in place.  Chairman Blount added 
that this was a good compromise between the Sheriff, Commissioners and 
Staff. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain advised the Board that the Rowan County Child 
Abuse Prevention Task Force would be meeting on July 30, 2001. 
. 
CONSIDERATION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Tadlock made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Commissioner 
Belk seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Consent Agenda consisted of the following: 
 

A. Approval of the 06/18/2001 minutes 
B. Approval of the Records Retention and Disposition Schedule from the NC 

Dept. of Cultural Resources 
C. Approval of the updated client fee schedule from the Health Department 
D. Approval to set a public hearing for the ROAP application 
E. Approval to set a public hearing for Z-15-01 (CUP-13-01) to rezone CBI 

to MHP, a request from Earl Bridges 
F. Approval to set a public hearing for Z-16-01, RA to CBI (CUD), a request 

from Jack Phillips 
G. Approval of a Unanimous Road Name Petition for El Camino Drive 
H. Approve Budget Amendment request for the Smile Center 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED RACETRACK REGULATIONS: 
 
Prior to opening the Public Hearing, Chairman Blount stated that he would like to make 
several comments on the case concerning the Millbridge Speedway, located on Hwy 150.   
The Zoning Board of Adjustments previously ruled against this case and the case is now 
awaiting a Superior Court trial.   Chairman Blount requested that the Board not allow this 
case to cloud its judgment when reviewing the proposed ordinance and to allow some 
latitude, should the case lose in court and rezoning is requested.   
 
Chairman Blount declared the public hearing in session to consider proposed racetrack 
regulations and stated that those wishing to speak would be allowed a maximum three (3) 
minutes each. 
 

1. Barbara Welter, owner of the Millbridge Speedway, spoke on behalf of the 
racetrack.  Ms. Welter presented a handout, which included photos of various 
racetracks near Rowan County.  Ms. Welter spoke briefly concerning the 
acreage and length of the tracks and stated that she had been told by Planning 
that she needed 20 acres for her own racetrack.     

 

 2



2. Jackie Shaw, who lives on Highway 150 near the Millbridge Speedway, 
appealed to the Board of Commissioners to protect her rights as a property 
owner and to use the laws that are in effect. 

 
3. Danny Shaw, who also lives on Hwy 150 near the Millbridge Speedway, 

reiterated the statements made by his wife, Jackie.  Mr. Shaw stated that if 
more go-cart tracks are allowed, then he feels the laws that have been stated 
should govern those tracks.  In response to a question from Commissioner 
Andrews, Mr. Shaw stated that when he built his home, the racetrack was 
already in place, but was not operating at the time.  Mr. Shaw continued to 
explain how different individuals have rented the track but only for short 
periods of time.  Mr. Shaw stated that at some point, the rules changed for 
racetracks and it was no longer just a go-cart track.   

 
4. James Harris, of 6108 Mooresville Road, spoke in opposition to the 

Millbridge Speedway.  Mr. Harris stated he suffers from a nervous condition 
as a result of serving in the Korean War, and during time the track is in 
operation, his nervous condition is aggravated. 

 
5. Lonnie Goodman, a resident of Goodnight Road, located behind the racetrack, 

requested the Board to take noise into consideration when making a decision 
for the proposed regulations. 

 
6. Bob Terry, of Goodnight Farm Road, stated that the Millbridge Speedway is 

extremely loud on weekends.  Mr. Terry stated that noise continues after calls 
are made to the racetrack and that for the last two (2) years it has been very 
peaceful with the track out of operation.  Mr. Terry referred to the handout 
from Barbara Welter, which indicated the various nearby racetracks and stated 
that hopefully people will use the tracks that are already established. 

 
7. Frank Cornelius stated that he has lived at his residence for forty-five (45) 

years, which is approximately one block from the Millbridge Speedway.  Mr. 
Cornelius said the noise from the racetrack is very disturbing to the neighbors.   

 
8. Rob Roberson, of 6250 Mooresville Road, stated his residence is 400 yards 

from the Millbridge Speedway.  Mr. Roberson stated that the noise level on 
the weekends is higher and he is hopeful the track will not reopen. 

 
9. Doug Leazer, of the Mooresville Dragway, spoke in favor of the Millbridge 

Speedway.  Mr. Leazer also requested a copy of the proposed regulations from 
Planning staff. 

 
10. Al Welter, owner of the Millbridge Speedway, stated that he had never 

received a complaint in response to the racetrack and that he had owned the 
racetrack since 1989.  In response to a query from Commissioner Belk, Mr. 
Welter stated he had always leased the racetrack and never operated it.  

 3



Commissioner Belk pointed out that it could be possible the individuals who 
were leasing the track had received the complaints.  

 
With no further public comment, Chairman Blount closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain questioned Marion Lytle, County Planner, concerning the 
proposed text for lighting.   Commissioner Chamberlain requested the text be changed to 
state “no lights shining directly on abutting property.”  Mr. Lytle stated this change 
would make the text more clear. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain also felt the proposed text concerning setbacks was 
confusing.   Mr. Lytle stated the text read by Commissioner Chamberlain applied to 
corner lots.  Chairman Blount agreed with Commissioner Chamberlain that the text 
concerning setbacks was confusing and asked Mr. Lytle to clarify the language for the 
final draft. 
 
Chairman Blount referenced a memo from Planning Staff that indicated which proposed 
regulations the Millbridge Speedway would not be able to comply with.  Chairman 
Blount questioned Mr. Lytle as to what text could be used concerning the setbacks, which 
would allow a variance to be issued at a later time.   Mr. Lytle responded that additional 
language would have to be inserted with requirements the existing facility could meet.  
John Holshouser, County Attorney, recommended against inserting additional text. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to adopt the proposed text amendments as 
presented.  Commissioner Belk seconded the motion.   Commissioner Chamberlain 
clarified the motion to include the modified text amendments for setbacks and lighting, to 
be effective immediately.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR CUP-15-01, A REQUEST FROM MEZAK TUCKER: 
 
Chairman Blount declared the public hearing in session and explained that Mezak Tucker 
had submitted an application to subdivide two (2) tracts from Tax Parcel 410-005.  The 
property is currently zoned Commercial, Business, Industrial (CBI) and is located at the 
intersections of Ted Lane and Persimmon Lane.   
 
Chairman Blount reviewed the procedural guidelines for the public hearing.   
 
The Clerk administered the oath to those who came forward to provide testimony in the 
case. 
 
Ed Muire, Assistant County Planner, presented the case for Rowan County.    Mr. Muire 
referred to Exhibit A, provided by Mr. Tucker, which showed the proposed division of 
property.    Mr. Muire stated the parcel does not have the necessary proximity to I-85 or 
the access necessary for consideration as commercial property.  Mr. Muire also stated the 
parcel would most likely be recommended for rezoning to a residential category during 
preparation of the area plan for I-85’s central section.   

 4



 
Mr. Muire continued by outlining the following requirements for review of CUP-15-01: 
 

1. Subdivision Approval 
2. Zoning Compliance 
3. Access 
4. Septic Systems 
5. Evaluation Criteria 

 
In response to a question from Commissioner Chamberlain, Mr. Tucker clarified that 
Clinton Leazer is his step-grandfather and Zorda Tucker is his brother. 
 
With no citizens wishing to speak concerning the subdivision request, Chairman Blount 
closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock moved to accept the recommendation by the Planning Staff, 
followed by second from Commissioner Chamberlain.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED ROAD NAME OF CEDAR POND LANE: 
 
Fredda Greer of the Planning Department presented the request for the road name change 
and stated a petition had been received with signatures from three (3) of the five (5) 
property owners, in support of the request.   
 
Chairman Blount opened the public hearing to entertain comments. 
 
With no citizens present to address the road name change, Chairman Blount closed the 
public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock made a motion to approve the road name change request as 
presented.  Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
unanimously.     
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED ROAD NAME CHANGE OF NEWFOUND 
STREET: 
 
Fredda Greer of the Planning Department informed the Board that this area of concern 
has been considered “no man’s land” and has caused problems with EMS response time 
in answering calls.   The petition leader was unable to obtain signatures. but sent letter 
requesting that the County proceed with naming this road.  Public notices were posted 
and mailed as required by the NC General Statutes.  No comments have been received. 
 
Chairman Blount opened the public hearing to entertain comments. 
 

1. Orlando Lawson, president of the community association, stated that he was 
heir to property of his grandparents on 30th Street.  This road was officially the 

 5



first 30th Street and the State created another 30th Street.  Mr. Lawson had a 
problem with the name “Newfound Street” and asked the Board to delay in 
the naming of the road to allow the community an opportunity to become 
involved with this process. 

 
2. (Unknown).  This speaker stated that the name “Newfound” was too long.  

This speaker suggested the names of “Smiley Street” or “Katie Lane”, but was 
informed that roads could not be named after a person. 

 
County Manager Tim Russell stated that he had attended a meeting at the New Piney 
Grove Community Center and heard the concerns of the citizens in the area.  Mr. Russell 
stated that this was a community “not wanted” by the Town of Landis or the City of 
Kannapolis.  Mr. Russell felt that with the interest shown, some of the issues and 
challenges facing this community could be met.  Mr. Russell continued by saying he 
would like to see the Board give the community a name that they would feel associated 
with, a name that reflects the heritage of the area. 
 
With no further public input, Chairman Blount closed public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock made motion to delay the naming of Newfound Street, 
followed by a second from Commissioner Chamberlain.  Commissioner Chamberlain 
requested that this renaming be handled as quickly as possible for 911 purposes.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON SECONDARY ROAD PAVING PROGRAM: 
 
Chris Corriher, Chuck White, and Mike Patton, of the NCDOT (North Carolina 
Department of Transportation), presented the yearly report on the Secondary Roads 
Paving Program for 2001-2002.  Mr. Corriher stated the proposed number of miles to be 
paved is 6.9 miles, with a total estimated allocation of $1,450,000.00.  
 
Mike Patton pointed out that Hinkle Road will be removed and relocated as part of State 
Project #I 2511 CB and will be omitted from the list of scheduled paving.   
 
Commissioner Andrews questioned the criteria for the selection of paving a road.  Mr. 
Corriher responded that there are several factors, which include the length of the road, the 
number of homes located on the road, whether there are any churches, schools or 
businesses located on the road, if the road is a bus route, a thoroughfare and the amount 
of traffic. 
 
Commissioner Andrews also asked Mr. Corriher if the DOT encounters citizens who do 
not want to have their roads paved.  Mr. Corriher replied that yes, there are those who do 
refuse to sign the right of way to prevent DOT from paving a street. 
 
Commissioner Andrews queried Mr. Corriher as to whether it is possible to move a road 
up in the priority order listed for paving.  Mr. Corriher stated that the only way to change 

 6



the order is to have property owner’s participation where the owners pay so much per 
foot and a right of way must still be obtained. 
 
Mr. Corriher responded to a question from Commissioner Tadlock that 100 percent of 
property owners who border a road must participate in a construction easement in order 
to get a road paved.    
 
Mr. Russell referred to an increased gasoline tax that was to be used to pave all unpaved 
roads within ten (10) to thirteen (13) years.  Mr. Russell questioned Mr. Corriher on how 
many unpaved miles of road will be left in Rowan County after the six (6) miles and what 
is the anticipated date of meeting that goal.  Mr. Corriher responded that roughly forty-
two (42) miles would be left.  Mr. Russell inquired as to whether any more unpaved miles 
are added.  Mr. Corriher responded that occasionally some older subdivisions are added. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock stated the condition of road shoulders still appear to be a problem 
and questioned as to whether there is ongoing maintenance to address this issue.  Mr. 
Corriher stated the DOT tries to address the problems with the shoulders as they are 
presented. 
 
Chairman Blount opened the public hearing to address the secondary roads program. 
With no citizens wishing to speak, Chairman Blount closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock moved to approve the Resolution for the Secondary Paving 
Program, as presented, including language to allow the DOT to skip SR–21. 
Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Chairman Blount recognized DOT Board Member, Margaret Kluttz for all of her hard 
work. 
 
APPROVAL OF FSW-03-01: 
 
Mr. Muire presented a request from Randall Clary to subdivide a 30,000 square foot tract 
created from a ninety (90) acre tract owned by his father.   The waiver involved 
allowance of a 15-foot right-of-way instead of the 20-foot right-of-way requirement.  
 
 Mr. Muire stated that staff recommended approval of the request based on the 
requirements for the Family Subdivision Waiver. 
 
Commissioner Andrews questioned as to whether there were other easements located on 
the ninety (90) acre tract, to which Mr. Muire responded there is not. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to approve Family Subdivision Waiver-03-
01, followed by a second from Commissioner Belk.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

 7



APPROVAL FOR SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT APPLICATION TO 
RECEIVE FUNDING FROM THE STATE CRIMINAL ALIEN ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM: 
 
Sheriff George Wilhelm informed the Board that the Sheriff’s Department has been 
participating in the State Criminal Alien Assistance Program for several years and Rowan 
County is again eligible to be reimbursed for the housing of undocumented criminal 
aliens in the Rowan County Detention Center.  Sheriff Wilhelm requested to designate a 
portion of the funds to be used for translators.    
 
Leslie Heidrick, Finance Officer, stated the county had received over $17,000 from the 
program in the 2000-2001 fiscal year. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to allow Sheriff Wilhelm to apply for 
reimbursement.  Commissioner Tadlock seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Belk made a motion for the funds to be “earmarked” for the use of 
interpreters throughout County Government. 
 
Commissioner Andrews amended the motion that the first $20,000 be “earmarked” for 
the Sheriff’s Department and any amount thereafter be distributed to other County 
departments.  Commissioner Belk seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Chairman Blount called for a short break at10.45 am. 
 
Chairman Blount reconvened the meeting at 11:00 am. 
 
DISCUSSION OF THE ONE-HALF CENT SALES TAX: 
 
Chairman Blount discussed the variety of uses in which a one-half cent sales tax could be 
used.   Chairman Blount also stated that the County had been working with the North 
Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) for several years but with no 
great success in Rowan County gaining approval to designate this tax for schools.  
Chairman Blount continued by saying the General Assembly is considering an increase in 
the sales tax but would be taking away the counties reimbursements at same time.  
Chairman Blount commented that with the one-half cent sales tax, the County would lose 
a little money but eventually, it would continue to grow.  Chairman Blount stated it is 
time to react and possibly adopt a resolution to be forwarded to the legislators. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock discussed that the projected revenues had been anticipated to be 
at 5.4 percent, but were actually received at 4 percent.  Commissioner Tadlock stated for 
the Counties and the State to each receive one-half cent sales tax would be the best-case 
scenario, and for the County to continue to receive its reimbursements. 
 

 8



Commissioner Belk questioned Mr. Russell as to the total of reimbursements each year.   
Mr. Russell replied that all reimbursements equal $3.9 million. 
 
Commissioner Tadlock queried Mr. Russell as to how much revenue a one-half cent sales 
tax would equal.  Mr. Russell said the County would lose half a million if the County 
received one-half cents at $3.4 million.  Mr. Russell stated that this money would be 
gained back through the year and also stated that the County would come out for the 
better if the State based the number on the population.   
 
Commissioner Tadlock stated the reimbursements need to be kept in place.  
 
Commissioner Chamberlain stated that he felt neither the Republican, nor the Democratic 
parties, wanted to have a tax increase this year, but next year there will be a tax increase 
and the one-half cent sales tax would be easier to obtain. 
 
Commissioner Andrews stated that if there is to be a tax increase, it should come from 
the State level and not from the County level. 
 
Concerning the proposed increase in the sales tax and removal of the reimbursements 
from local governments, Chairman Blount reviewed the consensus from the Board to be: 
 

 Leave Reimbursements Alone  
 Local Option Sales Tax 
 No Support for Sales Tax for Reimbursements Lost 

 
Chairman Blount requested Tim Russell to draft a Resolution or letter expressing the 
above points of concern, to be sent out immediately to the Legislators. 
 
Chairman Blount informed the Board that there is now hope that the County will get the 
money from this year’s budget back.   
 
SELECTION OF A VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE NCACC ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE: 
 
Chairman Blount stated that he would be unable to attend the meeting and a voting 
delegate needed to be chosen to attend the meeting in Fayetteville.    
 
Commissioner Tadlock made a motion to approve Tim Russell as the voting delegate for 
the NCACC Annual Conference.  Commissioner Belk seconded the motion.   The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 
 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
Chairman Blount made a motion to reappoint Faye Porter.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 9



ADULT CARE HOME COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to reappoint Evelyn McMahon.  The motion 
carried. 
 
NURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to appoint Bill Owens. 
Commissioner Gus Andrews moved to appoint Marvin Shelton. 
Both motions were unanimously approved. 
 
ROWAN COUNTY TOURISM & DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Nish Patel was unanimously approved to serve on this Authority, on a motion by 
Commissioner Tadlock. 
 
SOUTH SALISBURY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Harold Goodman, Gary Gaskey, Dean Combs and John Girdler were appointed to serve 
as Fire Commissioners for the South Salisbury Fire Department on a motion by 
Commissioner Tadlock. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: 
 
Fire Tax 
Commissioner Belk inquired as to the process for notifying the citizens of a particular 
community when there is the possibility of a fire tax increase. 
 
Tim Russell responded by outlining the process of establishing the fire tax as follows: 
 

 The fire department establishes a budget listing the revenue from the fire tax. 
 The fire department Board of Directors meets and approves the budget. 
 The Fire Commissioners appointed by the Board of Commissioners, review and 

approve the budget.  The Fire Marshal coordinates the process. 
 The budget is then forwarded through the EMS Director to the County and is 

included in the proposed fiscal year budget distributed in May.  The proposed 
budget is available for public inspection. 

 
Commissioner Belk stated that the citizens need to stay in touch with their local fire 
departments. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain inquired if  “courtesy public hearings” could be held in the 
future to notify the citizens when there is the possibility of a fire tax increase. 
 
Mr. Russell explained that when the Board of Commissioners approves a Resolution to 
establish a fire district, a letter is sent to every property owner in that district.  Mr. Russell 
stated that notices could also be posted throughout the community as well.   
 

 10



Commissioner Belk stated that if the county were going to impose a tax on a community, 
the citizens should be given the opportunity to voice their opinion prior to the tax being 
imposed. 
 
Chairman Blount stated that in the future, staff should place a separate notice in the 
newspaper for a proposed fire tax district. 
 
Billboards 
Commissioner Andrews stated that the Board had received correspondence concerning 
taxing of billboards.  Commissioner Andrews agreed that when billboards are replaced at 
a fixed cost, the tax should be based on the replacement value.  Mr. Russell stated that 
staff would look into this issue. 
 
Resolutions 
Chairman Blount stated that he had received copies of several resolutions and that he 
would like to know the Board’s position on each resolution. 
 
The first resolution received was from Union County, suggesting all counties support 
House Bill 1229.  The house bill would require the North Carolina Department of 
Transportation to use 20 percent of the funds derived from each county, for road 
maintenance in that county.  
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to support the resolution in favor of House 
Bill 1229.  Commissioner Belk seconded the motion.   The motion carried unanimously. 
  
Chairman Blount explained the next resolution received from Catawba County, calling 
for the support of all counties, in requesting Congress to invoke its authority on the 
Health Care Finance Administration, to implement an ambulance fee schedule.  On the 
consensus of the Board, Chairman Blount instructed the Clerk to send a resolution to 
Rowan County’s US Congress representatives. 
 
Chairman Blount informed the Board that he had received a resolution from Cabarrus 
County concerning a tax increase on alcohol.  The resolution supports “earmarking” a 
proposed tax increase on alcoholic beverages to be used for the Department of Health and 
Human Services.     
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to support the resolution.  Commissioner 
Andrews seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Chamberlain reiterated the resolution should be specific as it pertains to 
substance abuse.  Chairman Blount stated the county’s resolution would be worded the 
same as the resolution received from Cabarrus County.  
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

 11



Environmental Assessment on Saddle Club  
Commissioner Chamberlain questioned Mr. Russell as to whether the environmental 
assessments had been completed on the Saddle Club property that was being donated to 
the County, and also on the property that had been forfeited. Mr. Russell responded that 
an environmental assessment, on the Saddle Club property, revealed a ditch that had been 
used for years as a “landfill type” area.   Mr. Russell stated that the County is in the 
process of determining the cost of having the property cleaned up.  Mr. Russell continued 
by stating the testing and monitoring would be very expensive.   
 
Mr. Russell stated that there had not been any environmental tests performed on the 
property on Bringle Ferry Road.  Mr. Russell cited a case from another county where 
property had been forfeited, the case was challenged in court and the judge ruled against 
the Sheriff’s Department.  The case has been appealed and Mr. Russell stated that nothing 
should be done with the property on Bringle Ferry Road until the outcome of the case 
appealed is known.   
 
Commissioner Chamberlain questioned Mr. Conner as to the status of the house that had 
burned in China Grove.  Mr. Conner replied that the house “is gone” – that it had been 
torn down. 
 
Meeting Date Changes 
Chairman Blount stated that according to the Planning Department there were no critical 
issues that needed to be discussed at the regularly scheduled meeting on July 23, 2001, 
and questioned the Board on the need to hold this regular meeting.  By consensus, the 
Board agreed not to meet until its regular meeting on August 6, 2001. 
 
Moratorium on Racetracks 
Chairman Blount questioned the need for keeping the moratorium in place on racetracks 
due to the Board having approved a new ordinance on racetracks. 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion to do away with the moratorium, followed by 
a second from Commissioner Tadlock.    The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chairman Blount opened the Public Comment period.  With no citizens present wishing 
to address the Board, Chairman Blount closed the Public Comment period. 
 
There being no further business, Chairman Blount adjourned the meeting at 11:40 am. 
 
      Respectively Submitted, 
 
 
 
      Rita K. Foil, 
      Clerk to the Board 

 12



 13

 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED RACETRACK REGULATIONS:
	PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED ROAD NAME OF CEDAR POND LANE:
	PUBLIC HEARING ON SECONDARY ROAD PAVING PROGRAM:
	APPROVAL OF FSW-03-01:
	DISCUSSION OF THE ONE-HALF CENT SALES TAX:
	BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
	ADULT CARE HOME COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

	NURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	ROWAN COUNTY TOURISM & DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	SOUTH SALISBURY FIRE DEPARTMENT
	ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA:
	Fire Tax
	Billboards
	Resolutions
	Environmental Assessment on Saddle Club 
	Meeting Date Changes
	Moratorium on Racetracks

	PUBLIC COMMENT

